

# DARESBURY PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk to the Council: Mr D Parratt Cramond Chester Road Higher Walton Warrington WA4 5LP Tel: 01925 740375

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Wednesday 9<sup>th</sup> January 2008

## **PRESENT**

**Cllr. J Griffin (Chairman)**

**Cllr Rev D Felix**

**Cllr S Evans**

**Cllr J Warburton**

**Cllr G Owen**

**Cllr R. Harbron**

Ward Cllr J Bradshaw

**In attendance Andrew Plant HBC**

## **08/01/1      APOLOGIES**

Apologies were received and accepted from Cllr T Stoker.

## **08/01/2      MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 9<sup>TH</sup> JANUARY 2008**

Minutes of the meeting were accepted as a true record and duly signed.

## **08/01/3      MATTERS ARISING**

None

## **08/01/4      PLANNING MATTERS**

Daresbury Hall – still on hold. HBC are trying to push this application along.

Dairy Farm Cottage, Newton Lane – Resolved to remove this item from future agendas.

Newton Lane – Stables – AP reported that the Inspector had allowed the appeal. Resolved to apply to HBC to have the area incorporated within the Daresbury Conservation Area. DF will ask Daresbury Estates whether or not they have received a copy of the appeal.

07/00887/FUL – Daresbury Park – smoking shelter - no objection

07/00880/ADV – Daresbury Park Hotel restaurant sign - no objection

07/00892/FUL – Westway, Delph Lane extension – no objection

**08/01/5            HEDGE LAYING – DELPH LANE**

SE reported that the hedge laying had now been completed and will obtain two quotations for removal of the brash

**08/01/6            PARISH ROOMS**

DF will go back to his contact at the brewery in an attempt to resolve this issue. SF will arrange to have the roof inspected

**08/01/7            PARISH PLAN GROUP LIAISON**

R H reported to the meeting

**08/01/8            CHURCH CAR PARK FENCE**

DF reported that there had been no developments and will go back to Daresbury Estates.

**08/01/9            CORRESPONDENCE**

All Saints Church – letter requesting a contribution towards the upkeep of the churchyard. DF declared an interest and did not take part. Resolved to reply mentioning that the PC have in recent years contributed toward the upkeep of the church on their own initiative and would continue to do so, and to request which other parties had been approached. Resolved to discuss this matter further at the next meeting.

Vale Royal BC letter re planning

Cheshire Police Authority letter

CHALC Newsletter

Audit Commission questionnaire on HBC – GO to respond

Mersey Gateway Project feedback

Liverpool John Lennon Airport Master Plan

**08/01/10           PARISH MATTERS**

Daresbury Laboratory Master Plan – RH reported on the recent meeting

Alice Figures – RH reported

Fly tipping – tyres have been dumped at Newton Lane – the Clerk is to report to HBC

Street Lighting – work is due to start early this year

**08/01/11           INVOICES/ACCOUNTS FOR PAYMENT**

Simon Peacock – resolved to pay hedge laying (Newton Lane/A56) fees £670 plus VAT

SLCC annual subscription – resolved to pay £43

HBC – resolved to pay £5,000 for street lighting. This amount had been approved for the last phase of street lighting replacement, but had never been invoiced by HBC

**THE NEXT MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL WILL BE HELD AT THE PARISH ROOMS,  
CHESTER ROAD, DARES BURY ON WEDNESDAY 13<sup>TH</sup> FEBRUARY 2008 COMMENCING AT  
7.30PM.**